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MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert E. Jackson, Chief
Geosciences Branch, DE

THRU: Leon Reiter, Leader ,

7Seismology Section
Geosciences Branch, DE

FROM: Jeff Kimball, Geophysicist
Seismology Section
Geosciences Branch, DE

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF PAPER TO BE DISCUSSED AT WORKSHOP ON
" SITE-SPECIFIC EFFECTS OF S0IL AND ROCK ON GROUND
MOTION AND THE IMPLICATIONS FOR EARTHQUAKE-
RESISTANT DESIGN" - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO, JULY 26-28,

.

-
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I have been invited to attend and be a panel member at the workshop on
" Site-Specific Effects of Soil and Rock on Ground l'otion and the
Implications for Earthquake-Resistant Design" to be held in Santa Fe,
New Mexico, July 26-28, 1983. I request your approval, by signature, of
a paper entitled "The Use of Site Dependent Spectra" that I will be
discussing at that meeting.

A copy of the paper is attached. I believe that there are no
implications with respect to new or unresolved policy issues made in the
paper and, in accordance with NRC Manual Chapter 3205 and memo dated
September 20, 1979, Frank Schroeder to DSS A/0;s and Branch Chiefs, your
approval is required. ,
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Jeff Kimball, Geophysicist
Seismology Section
Geosciences Branch, DE

Appro WMt c I

cc: J. Knight
J. Kimball
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